
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. June 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $500,453.55 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $74,976.77 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

 
 

 
 

IX. Old Business 
a. Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 2nd Reading 
b. Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 2nd Reading 

 



XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, July – Casey/Josh  August – Shawn/Kim  September – 
Josh/Scott N.  

B. Resolution 2023-07-01 Bank Account Authorization  
C. National Night Out Request for $500 Donation 
D. Fun in the Flatlands Request for $500 Donation 
E. Ada Borup West Booster Club Donation Request for $50 

 
F. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 
1) Storm Sewer Repair $10,000 bid from Vissers 
2) Pay Loader Bids 

B. Public Safety 
1) PD Vehicle Bids 

C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 6, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  All Council Members present as well as Mayor Hintz, Administrator Larson, 

and the local media. 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
Connie Kurpius Hannesson attended the meeting and wanted to discuss cemetery policy 
regarding flowers. In the spring of 2022 she visited the cemetery and found her flowers 
missing from her parents grave site. She discovered the city employees removed them 
due to a city ordinance.  Administrator Larson explained this to Ms. Hennesson. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. May 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $409-828.20 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $46,992.17 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 
Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 
Agenda. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 

Moore Engineering was present to update council regarding the sewer project.  It was 
stated that the project is on schedule and should wrap up around the first of July.  There 
was a change order that needed approval. The change order related to some concrete 
work that was unseen at the beginning of the project and resulted in an additional bill at 
$3,593.43.  An invoice from the contractor also needed a motion to pay in the amount of 
$225,816.90 for monthly work on the project. Moore Engineering had a pay request as 
well for construction costs for the month in the amount of $28,000.00.  
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 
change order for extra work on the sewer project to remove reenforced concrete in 
the amount of $3,593.43. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded  to approve the 
monthly billing invoice in the amount of $225,816.90 to Selin Brothers for the sewer 
project. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded  to approve 
Moore Engineering’s monthly billing for the sewer project in the amount of 
$28,000.00. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Pub 21 Street Permit – May 25,2023 

 
A request for a partial street closure was received from Pub 21 to have a small street fun 
day after school was let out on May 25, 2023. Mayor Hintz approved the activity and 
needed to have an official document on record that was approved. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded  to approve the 
Pub 21 Street Closure Permit. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

a. Liquor Store Cooler $6498 (RLF remaining $22,730.12 balance) 
 

Administrator Larson updated council with activities happening in the departments.  The 
liquor store found out they have discontinued ice service and it was decided that if it was 
not feasible to have on ice on hand to sell, it would be discontinued. In other liquor store 
business, a new display cooler is needed and would use funds from the COVID dollars to 
purchase. A bid in the amount of $6,498.00 
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve the 
bid for a display cooler in the amount of $6,498.00. All in favor: Members Nelson, 
Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 

b. Dekko Center Pool Pit Repair and Replacement of Sand $6777.75 
 

Administrator Larson brought to council a request to repair the pool. Materials and labor 
bid was $9,177.75.  This amount is two fold – one amount is $6,777.75 for repair and 
$2,400.00 for gravel and rock. This is a repair that should have been done every ten years 
and it hasn’t been done since the pool was built. 
 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve the 
repair of the Dekko Center pool in the amount of $9,177.75. All in favor: Members 
Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 

 
IX. Old Business 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Mike/Scott E. July – Casey/Josh  August – 
Shawn/Kim  September – Josh/Scott N.  

B. Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 1st Reading 
 

Member Roux made comment to the Ordinance that a 90-day rule to have training 
completed. This would be a burden on the owners.  A recommended 6-month length of 
time was brought to the table for letter b and d of the ordinance. This was changed in the 
Ordinance 1st Reading. If the funding source for this grant ran out it was recommended 
that the ordinance be removed. This created a new letter i in the ordinance.  

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to approve 
Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 1st Reading as amended. By 
roll call vote: All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 



C. Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 1st Reading 
 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded  to approve 
Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 1st Reading. By roll call 
vote: All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, 
and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
D. Red River Valley Cooperative Operations and Maintenance Agreement Contract 

 
Administrator Larson brought to council a contract renewal with Red River Valley 
Cooperative.  The city uses their services to assist with electrical work within the city. 
This would be a 5-year contract. 
  
Member Lewis made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the 
contract with Red River Valley Cooperative for 5 more years. All in favor: 
Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion 
passed. 
 
E. Resolution 2023-06-01 RLF Request for $20,000.00 

 
F. Member Roux made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve 

Resolution 2023-06-01 RLF Request for $20,000.00, as recommended by the EDA. 
By roll call vote: All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, 
Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 
 
G. Ada Summer Children’s Theater Production (gave $100 – Asking for the full 

$500) 
 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Nelson seconded  to approve the request 
from the Ada Summer Children’s Theater Production for $500.00 from the 
gambling funds. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, 
Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
H. Norman County Fair Donation Request - $500 

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded  to approve the 
request from the Norman County Ag Society for $500.00 from the gambling funds. 
All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and 
Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
 
I. Dekko Center Donation Request - $500 Inflatables 

 
Member Nelson made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve the 
request from the Dekko Community Center in the amount of $500.00 for replacing 
some inflatable pool items from the gambling funds. All in favor: Members Nelson, 
Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
 
 

 



J. Department Updates 
A. Public Works – Administrator Larson requested approval for wiring from 

Border States in the amount of $13,982.92.  Another request was for asphalt 
from Agassiz Asphalt to do street repairs in the amount of $30,350.00 with a 
review of the dental office repair. 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Mathsen seconded  to approve the 
request for wiring from Border States in the amount of $13,982.92. All in favor: 
Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion 
passed. 

 
Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Erickson seconded  to approve the 
request for asphalt from Agassiz Asphalt in the amount of $30,350.00 to repair 
streets int eh city, with a request for review of the dental office road that was in 
question. All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
 

B. Public Safety 
1) Reserve Officer – Member Roux updated council on the city getting a 

reserve officer, a new patrol vehicle, and annual youth academy 
(sponsored by Shock and Awe). 

Chief of Police Hager was present to discuss the topic of a reserve officer for the 
City of Ada.  The officer could assist and help cut back on some overtime issues. 
The position is a voluntary position.  A new squad car was brought before council 
to get approval to purchase in 2024.   
 

Member Mathsen made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve 
  
All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, Krieger, and 
Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
 

 
C. EDA – Member Lewis made comment to the loan request that was approved. 
 
D. Beautification – Member Mathsen made comments regarding the cemetery. 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Member Lewis made a motion and Member Roux seconded  to adjourn the meeting 
at          . All in favor: Members Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Roux, 
Krieger, and Lewis.  Motion passed. 

 
 
 

 















ORDINANCE NO. 488 
 

AN ORDINANCE ASSIGNING SERVICE CHARGES FOR EXCESSIVE FALSE 
ALARMS 

 
The City Council of the City of Ada hereby ordains that Chapter 32 of the Ada City Code 

is amended by adding Article III as follows: 
 

ARTICLE III. ALARM SYSTEMS 
Sec. 32-38. Purpose.  
 The City of Ada deems it necessary to regulate alarm systems to which the Police 
Department personnel are expected to respond to in order to protect public or private property. The 
purpose of this Article is to encourage alarm system users to maintain proper use of alarm systems 
and to reduce or eliminate the frequency of false alarms.  
 
Sec. 32-39. Definitions. 

When used in this Article, the following terms have the following meanings: 

A. “Alarm Period” means January 1 through December 31, calendar year.  

B. “Alarm System” means any device designed for the detection or prevention of unauthorized 
entry on the premises in effort to protect private or public property, and, when actuated, 
emits a sound or transmits a signal or message which causes the Police department to be 
alerted.  

C. “Alarm User” means any person who installed an alarm system that uses alarm answering 
services to notify Police for a Police response.  

D. “False Alarm” means the activation of an alarm system, which summons the Police 
Department for a response, caused by anything other than an emergency, criminal activity, 
or weather. The following circumstances, however, shall not constitute a False Alarm: (1) 
a False Alarm where the Person that owns the property cancels the alarm prior to Police 
arriving; or (2) a False Alarm caused by acts of nature, climatic conditions, or alarms 
occurring within the first thirty (30) days of installation of a new alarm system.  

 
Sec. 32-40. Service Charges For Excessive False Alarms. 

A. Any Alarm User who maintains or has an alarm system which signals more than two (2) 
False Alarms in an alarm period, shall pay a service charge to the City of Ada as outlined 
herein. The amount of the service charge reflects a portion of the cost of the Police 
Department services provided in response to the False Alarm for property protection 
purposes.  

B. Alarm charges shall be cumulative and due within 30 days from the date of notice by the 
City to the Alarm User. Failure to pay the service charge within 30 days’ notice will cause 
the Alarm User to be considered delinquent and subject to a penalty of 10% of the service 
charge.  

C. In accordance with Chapter 8, Section 8.02 of the Ada City Charter, delinquent False Alarm 



service charges shall be certified by the City Administrator and assessed against the 
property of the delinquent Alarm User. 

 
Sec. 32-41. Schedule of Payment Rates. 
 The following service charges shall apply to False Alarms under this Article in an Alarm 
Period:  
 

Number of False 
Alarms: 

Amount of Service Charge: 

0-2 No Charge 
3-5 $100 per False Alarm 
6-7 $300 per False Alarm 
8+ $500 per False Alarm 

 
Sec. 32-42. False Alarm Statement of Correction.  
 After each False Alarm, the Alarm User shall fill out and return within five days a written 
statement of the correction action(s) the Alarm User has taken to prevent additional false alarms, 
and the source of the False Alarm.  
 
Sec. 32-43. Severability.  
 If any section or provision of this ordinance is held invalid, such invalidity will not affect 
other sections or provisions that can be given force and effect without the invalidated section or 
provision.  
 
Sec. 32-44. Effective Date. 
 This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.  
 
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ___ day of __, 2023.  
 
 
 
CITY OF ADA: ATTEST: 

 
 
 

John Hintz 
Mayor 

Ashley Larson 
City Administrator  

 



ORDINANCE NO 487 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 3 OF THE CITY 

CODE REQUIRING RESPONSIBLE BEVERAGE SERVER TRAINING (RBST). 
 

The City Council of the City of Ada hereby ordains as follows:  
 
SECTION 1. Amendment. Section 6-97 is hereby added to Chapter 6, Article II, Division 3 of 
the Ada City Code:  
 

Sec. 6-97. Responsible Beverage Server Training.  
 

Responsible Beverage Server Training Required. Every person selling or serving 
alcohol in an establishment which has a 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License shall receive 
training regarding the selling or serving of alcohol to customers.    

a. All licensees, regardless of whether the licensee participates in the sale or 
service of alcohol at said licensed establishment, shall successfully 
complete the required training.  

b. Newly hired persons of a licensed establishment subject to the training 
requirement must complete the required training within 180 days after 
employment.  

c. Persons successfully completing the approved training will receive a 
training certificate card, and must be stored on file with the licensed 
establishment for the duration of the certification period.  

d. Licensee shall maintain and provide current proof of training certificates 
upon request for all persons subject to training. 

e. Training must be approved by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety 
Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division.  

f. Failure to comply with this requirement shall be a sufficient basis for denial, 
suspension, or non-renewal of any license.  

g. Compliance with this provision does not alleviate licensees or their 
managers or employees from civil or criminal penalties for violation of this 
Chapter.  

h. Licensee is not responsible for cost of training requirements. The City of 
Ada shall review RSBT requirements if funding should expire.  

 
SECTION 2. Effective Date. This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.  
 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ___ day of __, 2023.  
 
 
 



CITY OF ADA: ATTEST: 
 
 
 

John Hintz 
Mayor 

Ashley Larson 
City Administrator  

 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

 
 

CITY OF ADA 
RESOLUTION NO.  2023-07-01 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL SIGNATURES ON  

CITY OF ADA INVESTMENTS AND BANK ACCOUNTS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ada has numerous bank and investment accounts managed by the City, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ada from time to time must check all account balances and examine bank 
statements and investments in an effort to exercise proper fiscal controls, and; 
 
WHEREAS, it is recognized that banks and investment companies will only disclose account 
information to those persons authorized and listed on the signature cards or authorization documents. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA, 
MINNESOTA : 
 
1. The checking accounts listed as City of Ada General & Incidental Accounts as listed below will 

require that two signatures appear on each issued check. 
 
2. The following list of accounts and personnel are considered officially authorized signers or may 

make inquiry on said accounts for the City of Ada : 
 
City of Ada Accounts                            Authorized Signatory   

Checking 
1. General Account                      John Hintz  Mayor 
 

           Stephanie Knutson Billing Clerk  
 
           Douglas Marcussen  Assistant Clerk 
         
           Ashley Larson   City Administrator  

Clerk / Treasurer  
2. City Incidental Account              
 

           Douglas Marcussen  Assistant Clerk 
 
           Stephanie Knutson Billing Clerk 
 
           John Hintz         Mayor 
         

    Ashley Larson  City Administrator  



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

Clerk / Treasurer  
 

Savings 
1. ARP Revolving Loan Fund          John Hintz Mayor 
                                       Ashley Larson      City Administrator       
  Clerk /Treasurer 

 
Investments 

1. All 4M Fund Investments            John Hintz Mayor 
2. BancWest Investment Services       Ashley Larson City Administrator     

  
4. Invest Financial Corporation    Doug Marcussen         Assistant Clerk 
5. Frandsen Bank & Trust    
6. American Federal Bank  
7. All other Accounts or Instruments       

with Frandsen Bank & Trust 
8. All other Accounts or Instruments  

with Bank of the West 
9. All other Accounts or Instruments 

with American Federal Bank 
 

Credit Cards 
1. Frandsen Bank and Trust               John Hintz Mayor 

                                                  Ashley Larson         City Administrator        
  Clerk / Treasurer 

 
  2. Wex Bank and Nat’l Joint Powers Alliance     John Hintz      Mayor 

                          Ashley Larson  City Administrator 
Clerk/ Treasurer 

         Ada PD: 
 Karen Prestegord  
 Steve Hager  
 Bruce Coonfield  
 Alex Saric 

 
 

3. This Resolution becomes effective on July 11, 2023 
 
Ayes: 
 
Naye: 
 
Absent: 

 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was passed and adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Ada on July 11, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
SIGNED:                                       WITNESSED: 
 
                                                    Attest:                                                  
John Hintz         Ashley Larson City Administrator Clerk / 

Treasurer 
As signed this 11th day of July 2023  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
15 4th Avenue East Ada, MN 56510 

P|218-784-5520 F|218-784-2711 W|admamn.gov 
  

 

 
 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  )     

) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

 

 This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 2023-07-01 of 

the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada 

Council on the 11th day of July 2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

 That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office of the City of Ada and 

that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

 The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and effect and has not been 

modified or amended. 

Date:  

     _____________________________________________ 

     Ashley Larson, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 

      
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 
 
 On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within and for said County, 
personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say that she is the Ashley Larson City 
Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and that said instrument was signed on behalf of the 
City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged 
said instrument to be the free act and deed of the City of Ada. 
 
     ________________________________________ 
     Notary Public 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 

15 East 4th Ave 

Ada, MN  56510 





MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING 

June 26, 2023 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting 

Call meeting to order.  5:35 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion:  Roux                                Second: Visser 

Items added to agenda: Electrical boring estimates 

Approve agenda: Motion: Visser, Second: Roux. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Frontend Loader:  This item was talked about again at this meeting and everyone wants to move 

forward with getting quotes from equipment dealers. We talked about how much money we have spent on 

our existing loader for major repairs and Brian told the board that in the last 3 years we have spent $54,170.39 

and we still have things to fix that would add to that cost. Some of the gauges aren’t working, ride control isn’t 

working, and there is an issue with the bucket curling hydraulics that won’t kick out so we need to watch when 

it curls to make sure to hit the lever to stop it so it doesn’t keep trying to curl. The board wants Brian to get 

quotes on a new front end loader and get them the info. before the July Council meeting. The reason for this is 

it is getting late in the year already and we would like to get one before winter. Information only, No action 

Taken.  NOTE : Brian and Bob meet with the John Deere Rep. to finalize loader specs and get a quote from 

him, Brian will contact 2 other loader dealers. 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer:   Brian updated the sanitary sewer project rehab project and told the board that the majority of it is 

done. We still have one spot repair to do and Key Contracting had started manhole repair but will be gone for 

a couple weeks on another project. Information only, No action Taken.   



Electric:  Underground electric wire boring estimates: Brian had a estimate for underground electric wire 

boring for some areas that we can’t get the bucket truck into. Brian had an estimate from Chris Havercamp to 

bore 3 blocks of wire. The estimate was $8,650.00 and we have $46,500.00 in our line maintenance budget. 

Motion: Thompson, 2nd: Roux  to accept the estimate and get this done for the amount of $8,650.00. All in 

favor, Motion Passed. Council Action Item. 

Street: Beaver Damns on South side of Ada: Brian updated the board on this issue; Brian said that he had 

talked with Terra at the Watershed and she wanted us to get estimates on removing the beavers and get that 

info. to her and she said that she would see if the Watershed board would help with that cost. Brian also told 

the board that he had talked with Bob from the County, Don Miller from the fairgrounds and they were willing 

to share in the cost of getting the beaver damns removed, Brian said that he would talk to Mike at the golf 

course to see if they would help with that cost. Brian also said that he had talked to Matt Wagner about 

trapping the beavers and he said the fair board wanted some damns removed before the fair, so he had 

started the process already. He had trapped 5 beavers and Vissers had removed 3 damns so far and we know 

that there are more damns east of what they have removed. Brian will keep Ashley updated on the progress. 

Information Only. No Action Taken. 

GAS TANK: Casey asked for some information on this. Brian had info. for the purchase of a gas tank to be 

shared with the Police Dept. to see if we could save money in fuel costs. Brian said that the Public Works Dept. 

uses on average 3000 gallons of gas a year. We didn’t have any info. from the Police Dept. yet but Steve or 

Ashley  will get some information on how many gallons the use on average. Brian had costs on a 550 gallon 

double wall tank and a cost on a 1000 gallon double wall tank the cost of the 550 gallon tank was $4,567.28 & 

the 1000 gallon tank was $6,442.89. The cost of a pump, hose & nozzle was estimated at $1,259.60. No 

decision was made until we get all of the information we need to see if is worth pursuing or just continue 

going to the gas station. Information Only. No Action Taken. 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  July 31,, 2023 

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Thompson, Second by Visser all in favor, meeting adjourned at 

6:14 pm 

 


	July Council Agenda
	June Council Meeting Minutes 6-6-2023
	1825_001
	1822_001
	2023-05-05 DFT Proposed Alarm Systems Ordinance v2
	Ordinance 487 2023-05-04 DFT Proposed Ord RBST 3.2 Percent Licenses
	Resolution 2023-07-01 Bank and Investment Signatures
	1823_001
	2023 June 26 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING

